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August 28, 2020

Laura Fink

Assistant Athletic Director for Compliance
University of Pittsburgh Athletics

3719 Terrace Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15261

Dear Ms. Fink,
Please find below the requested information related to the waiver request for Nike Sibande.

Miami University’s position on the waiver.
Miami University is not supportive of the waiver request for Nike Sibande.

Whether Nike Sibande had the opportunity to return to the team.
Yes, Nike Sibande was welcome to return to the team for the 2020-2021 academic year.

Whether Nike Sibande was in good standing with the team at the time of his departure.
Yes, Nike Sibande was in good standing with the team at the time of his departure.

The reason Nike Sibande indicated he was transferring.

At the time of his departure, Nike Sibande indicated to the coaching staff and administration that he
sought a bigger stage on which to prepare for the NBA.

Sincerely

avid &dyler
Director of Athletics

GRADUATING CHAMPIONS

EST 1809
TEAMWORK ¢« FOCUS » ATTITUDE « TENACITY + INTEGRITY




